

mjlthayer@yahoo.comC: 602-810-85584979 E Karsten Dr, Chandler, Arizona 85249

Summary

Care-centered Acute Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner, graduated October 2018, Magna Cum Laude. Five hundred and sixty clinical collaboration hours with Internal medicine, Neuro-Trauma, Cardio Electro-physiologist, and Medical-Surgical Intensivist/pulmonologist in hospital and clinical setting. Trained in diagnosing a variety of disease processes and performing attentive patient examinations for critically acute and chronically ill patients ranging over the life span from adult to geriatrics. Well-trained professional in disease prevention/intervention strategies and evidence-based practice for quality improvement practice. Adult Nurse Practitioner considered reliable, adaptable, and willing to learn.

Skills -----

Patient Care

• Ensuring quality control through admissions, assessment, treatment and referral for a broad range of patients.

\_\_\_\_\_

Treatment

• Specializing and treating Adult and Geriatric patients from acute to chronic illnesses who are critically ill, such as acute chest pain, respiratory failure with chronic conditions, ventilator management, managing a variety of shock states, gastroenterology and endocrine illnesses, and drug overdoses.

Collaboration

- Collaborating and referring with physicians to plan and implement patient care in a variety of illness, acute and chronic for patients who are critically ill.
- Training
- Team leading and training staff nurses in medical-surgical ICU to guarantee consistent quality of care. Family Support
  - Educating families about procedures, treatment regimens, prevention and care. Patient centered, culturally sensitive, and enthusiastic care provide.

Diagnostic/Ancillary Tests

• Routinely demonstrating medical proficiency by performing and analyzing EKG's, chemistry analysis, urinalysis and hematology.

Education and Certification ANCC Board Certified in Acute Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner 1/2019

Arizona State Board Certified Advanced Practice Registered Nurse

Grand Canyon University | Phoenix, AZ *2018* **Master of Science** in Acute Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner

University of Phoenix | Tempe, AZ 2009 Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Maricopa Community Colleges - Gateway Community College | Phoenix, AZ 2005 Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Experience -

Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse, Banner Desert Medical Center | Mesa, AZ

01/2015 - Current

Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse, Banner Baywood | Mesa, AZ

01/2013 - 12/2015

Medical/Surgical Telemetry Registered Nurse, Banner Desert Medical Center | Mesa, AZ 09/2005 - 12/2013

Accomplishments and Memberships American Association of Nurse Practitioners Membership American Nursing Association Arizona Chapter of the American Nursing Association Daisy Award Nominee Team Lead in Adult ICU Preceptor and Mentor Proficient in CRRT and SLED Certified in Rotoprone Therapy

References— Dr. Dean Prater –Pulmonologist/Intensivist Medical-Surgical ICU (602) 295-1678, email: <u>dean.prater@bannerhealth.com</u>

Dr. Hicham El Masry –Cardiologist/Electrophysiologist (765) 660-1635, email: <u>Hichamelmasry@gmail.com</u>

Dr. Nabin Sharma –Hospitalist (480) 299-0311, email: <u>Nambinsharma@msn.com</u>

Dr. M. Alhakeem-Pulmonologist/Intensivist Medical-Surgical ICU (949) 690-0312, Email: <u>Mhakeem@gmail.com</u>